STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088

September 12, 1989

Lanexco, Inc.
P.0. Box 1206
Jal, NM 88252

Attention: Herb Dority

Administrative Order SD-89-3
Dear Mr. Dority:

Per your letter dated August 30, 1989, you are hereby authorized to
simultaneously dedicated Eumont Gas Pool production to the previously approved
non-standard 166-acre gas spacing and proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 and
the S/2 NE/4 of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico (Administrative Order NSP-237), from the existing State "AC" Well Nos.
1 and 2 located 2079 feet from the North line and 1974 feet from the West line
(Unit F) and 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line (Unit
E) of said Section 5, respectively.

Further, you are hereby permitted to produce the allowable from any of the wells
on the proration unit in any proportion.

Sincerely, Q\

William J. LeMay,
Director

WIL/MES/ag

cc: 0il Conservation Division - Hobbs
' NM 0il and Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
- NM State Land Office - Santa Fe
File: NSP-237



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
1505) 827-5800

November 7, 1989

Lanexco, Inc.
P.O. Box 1206
Jal, NM 88252

Attention: Herb Dority

Amended Administrative Order SD-89-3
Dear Mr. Dority:
Due to inadvertence the description of the dedicated acreage in Division Administrative
Order SD-89-3 was incorrect. Therefore said order is hereby amended and the subject 166-
acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit referenced should be Lots 3 and 4 and
the S/2 NW/4 (NW/4 equivalent) of Section 5, Township 19 South, Range. 37 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

All other provisions of said original administrative order shall remain in full force and effect
until further notice.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director

WIL/MES/ag
cc: Qil Cbnservation Division - Hobbs

NM Oil and Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe



